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OIL CONSERVATION DK. 
Administrative Application for Amendment to CTB-452 
Monument; Abo Field 
Monument "23" State No. 19 
State "A" 26 Nos. 5 & 6 
Weir "B" State No. 2 
Lea Countv, New Mexico 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
2040 South Pacheco 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Attention: Mr. William J. LeMay - Director 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Chevron U.S.A., Inc. respectfully requests administrative approval for the following 
amendments to CTB-452. 

The wells included in this permit are producing from Monument;Abo (not North 
Monument Abo as stated in captioned permit). 

Monument "23" State #19 has different working interest owners than the other 3 wells 
covered by the permit. The production from this well will soon be going through a 
dedicated metering separator. The separator is now being assembled. 

Attached is schematic of the production facilities, including the metering separator for 
Monument "23" State #19. 



If you have any questions, or require further information, contact Lloyd Trautman at (915) 
687-7152. 

Yours truly, 

Attachement 

cc: NMOCD-Hobbs,NM 
NM State Land Office - Santa Fe, NM 


